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RESPONSE DUE DATE: October 13, 1988 , 7256

REQUEST FOR SCHEDULING RECOMMENDATION éfbf?f;‘

MEMORANDUM FOR: MARLIN FITZWATER JIM MANNING O
NCHE < > NANCY RISQUE /Q:)
> PAUL STEVENS BOB TUTTLE
— JAMES MCKINN " ARTHUR CULVAHOUSE é)
FRANK DONATELLI = ALAN KRANOWITZ
REBECCA RANGE DAN CRIPPEN g
MARI MASENG GARY BAUER
ELIZABETH BOARD JIM HOOLEY
JIM KUHN KATHY OSBORNE

FROM: FREDERICK J. RYAN, JRE®
PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTMENTS AND SCHEDULING

Please provide your recommendation on the following scheduling request:

Requesting a meeting with the President to commemorate

EVENT:
the s1gn1ng of P.L. 100-446 and the people of the Bikini
Atoll in the Marshall Islands

DATE: Open.

LOCATION: The White House.

Additional information concerning this event is attached.
October 13, 1988
YOUR RECOMMENDATION:

Accept Regret XX Surrogate Message
Priority Video
Routine Written

If your recommendation is to accept, please cite reasons below:

tive Secret

PLEASE RETURN TO SANDY WARFIELD IN OEOB, ROOM 182 BY THE
RESPONSE DUE DATE ABOVE SO THAT YOUR COMMENTS MAY BE
CONSIDERED AS WE PROCEED WITH THIS REQUEST. THANK YOU.




